Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 4:10 PM

To: assignments; admin-d

Cc: MTPRI; Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides

Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services
Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: PRI for SE70X - Our Insured: SMB1320E on 30-10-2022

Importance: High

Ref: BUS/10/22/5039/JF
Dear Meng Yan,
Kindly survey on “Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SE70X
Insured: SMB1320E
Workshop:

Workshop: Xin Yun Auto Private Limited
Address: Blk 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #05-23 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact Person: Yi Xin (HP: 9839 1555)

Thank you.

Regards,

aahlene

Ashlene Lee
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg

https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment
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From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 1:28 pm

To: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>;
Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Xin Yun Auto
<xinyunautol@gmail.com>; aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: PRI for SE70X - Our Insured: SMB1320E on 30-10-2022

Importance: High



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SE70X & SMB1320E ALONG STAMFORD ROAD ON 30 OCTOBER 2022
AT ABOUT 1510 HOURS

We refer to your email of even date and thank you for confirming your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey on
our client's vehicle SE70X.

We have instructions to select LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd from your list of surveyors.

This case insured did not file GIA report. Please inform that your client to file a report immediately.

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

Workshop: Xin Yun Auto Private Limited
Address: Blk 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #05-23 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact Person: Yi Xin (HP: 9839 1555)

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement urgently.

In the event vou fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter
without further reference to you.

For Surveyor: To initial after Completion

1* Ingpection
Appointed surveyor

(Mame & Signmﬁu‘e'l
Date & Tims

2™ Inspection
Appointed survevor
(Name & Siganatire)

Date & Time

3" Inspection
Appointed surveyor

(Name & Siganature)

Date & Time

Thank you.

Regards

Yuna

DID: 6909 9355  Fax: 6909 6246

Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13-01 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413




N CHAMBERS

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you
are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of
the error. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet
transmission.

From: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 5:19 PM

To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>;
Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>

Subject: FW: PRI for SE70X - Our Insured: SMB1320E on 30-10-2022

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs

We are the owner of SMB1320E as such we do not follow the new protocol.

Attached is a copy of our insurers, MS First Capital Insurance Limited's letter for your perusal.

Please let us have workshop contacts so our surveyor may call them to arrange for PRI without further delay.
Thank you.

However, we have 10 surveyors for you to choose from :-

M/s LKK Bryan Ang Tani

M/s LKK Adrian Ling Wai Ping

M/s LKK Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong

M/s LKK Marcus Chua Kang Seng

M/s LKK Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus
M/s LKK Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid

M/s LKK Xing Guo Qiang

M/s LKK Steve Chen Tsue Yee

M/s LKK Lim Teow Guan

In House Low Thian Seng

W N WD PR
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Regards,

aahtene

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
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From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 4:32 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; prs@sllaw.com.sg; Xin Yun
Auto <xinyunautol@gmail.com>; aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services
Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for SE70X - Our Insured: SMB1320E on 30-10-2022

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen
For PRI.
Thanks & Regards

Nini

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

A member of QRKSCEARE (NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 3:03 pm

To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Xin Yun Auto <xinyunautol@gmail.com>; aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>; Aini Binte
<Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SE70X & SMB1320E ALONG STAMFORD ROAD ON 30 OCTOBER 2022 AT
ABOUT 1510 HOURS | | PD.193016/ML

Importance: High

Dear Chris Lim,

We refer to the above matter and your email on the even date.

We attach herewith the Accident Statement for your necessary action.
GIA will submit later ,once we receive it from reporting center.

Thank You.



Regards

Yuna

DID: 6909 9355  Fax: 6909 6246

Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13-01 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413

%] s L LAW CHAMBERS

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

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 2:02 PM

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
ABOUT 1510 HOURS || PD.193016/ML

Without Prejudice

Dear Yuna,

We refer to your email below.

Kindly note that there is no attachment of the GIA report of your client.
Pls re-send.

Thank you.

Chris Lim
Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

D: 6507 3853 | M: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg
atremver of [[IETCRAE] INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If
you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.



From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 12:00 pm

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Xin Yun Auto <xinyunautol@gmail.com>; aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>

Subject: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SE70X & SMB1320E ALONG STAMFORD ROAD ON 30 OCTOBER 2022 AT
ABOUT 1510 HOURS || PD.193016/ML

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SE70X & SMB1320E ALONG STAMFORD ROAD ON 30 OCTOBER
2022 AT ABOUT 1510 HOURS

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 30 OCTOBER 2022 at about 1510 hours ALONG
STAMFORD ROAD involving our client’s vehicle registration number SE70X and vehicle registration

number SMB1320E driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the GIA is attached for your
necessary reference.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the

damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the
stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please let us have your list of independent surveyors for our client’s instructions.

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

Workshop: Xin Yun Auto Private Limited
Address: Blk 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #05-23 Premier (@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact Person: Yi Xin (HP: 9839 1555)

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement.

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any

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




/ CHAMBERS

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




